
YOUTH EDUCATION AND SAFETY  
ADVISORY BOARD 

MARCH 21, 2011 
 

 
1. ROLL CALL 
    The meeting was called to order at 6:15 pm. Board members present were Chair John Pisula, Vice-
Chair Lorraine Hofheinz, Hal Axler, Nan Gault and Barbara Ann Tilley. Also present was Board 
Secretary Jenevia Campbell recording the meeting.  Tim Curtin, Diana Podel, Stacy Shaffer, Marcy 
Fallahzadeh and Janet Raether were absent.  
 
2.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  
  Ms. Gault made a motion, seconded by Ms. Tilley, to approve the minutes of January 10, 2011.  In 
a voice vote, with Mr. Curtin, Ms. Podel, Ms. Shaffer, Ms. Fallahzadeh and Ms. Raether being absent, all 
voted in favor.  (Motion carried 5-0) 
 
3. DISCUSSION 
 3.1 Education Opportunities at Young at Art  
 The meeting was conducted at the Young at Art Museum in Davie.  Mr. Axler explained that Young 
at Art was known throughout the community and there was a great mechanism in place that was used to 
“spread the word” about the center to families around the county, especially western Broward.  He 
indicated that the museum had a large education department and highlighted a number of programs in 
which the center was involved.   
 Chair Pisula commented that a brochure for the annual Education Excellence Safety grant should be 
created and the Museum would be a good place for literature distribution for the Board.  Mr. Axler 
indicated that it would be advantageous if the center became known as a distribution point, and he would 
discuss the idea with the marketing department to get their approval.  Chair Pisula explained that he was 
not familiar with the programs offered by Young at Art and questioned how the Board would be able to 
disseminate information since this Board would be appearing before Council on a regular basis to “push” 
a number of programs.  He commented that Young at Art, Boys and Girls Club and the YMCA were good 
affiliations for residents of Davie to take advantage.  Mr. Axler stated that the summer camp at the 
Museum accommodated a large number of children, adding that he would seek approval from the 
education department to use some time during the summer camp to work with the Board. 
 Chair Pisula mentioned that he would be having an article in the Davie Update on the bullying issue 
and would also mention summer camp at the Museum.  He asked about the schedule of events by Young 
at Art with Mr. Axler responding that he would provide this information to him.   Mr. Axler explained that 
he was working on trying to get more affiliation in the community with the Museum, adding that the 
Museum would be having an Earth Day Festival on April 2nd, an exhibit opening on May 28th and a 
member’s only party on March 25th. 
 Chair Pisula suggested that a calendar of events placed on the Town’s website highlighting the 
Museum and the programs that were offered as well as a calendar of month by month events as well as 
summer camps would also be a good idea.  Mr. Axler indicated that he would prepare a list of summer 
camps in Davie with links for the public.   
 
 A brief discussion ensued as to whom to contact at the Town since Braulio Rosa was no longer at 
the Town.  Mr. Axler questioned if the Board had received approval for a Facebook page on the Town’s 
website.  Ms. Campbell informed the Board that the response from Mr. Rosa was that control was an issue 
and this could not be allowed.   
 Chair Pisula suggested that Mr. Axler prepare the list of summer camps and forward it to Ms. 
Fallahzadeh.  Ms. Tilley reminded the Board that Ms. Fallahzadeh had been seriously injured in a motor 
vehicle accident and would not be available.  Chair Pisula indicated that he would contact Public 
Information Coordinator Anita Reid to find out how to prepare the list to be placed on the Town’s 



YOUTH EDUCATION AND SAFETY ADVISORY BOARD 
MARCH 21, 2011 
 

 2 

webpage.  Mr. Axler commented that if the Town gave its approval, an external calendar could also be 
created and Ms. Reid could provide a link.  He indicated that locating the link was important because it 
was very difficult to locate items on the Town’s webpage.  Mr. Axler explained about the arts and 
attraction sub-committee that he was trying to form that would perform these tasks.    
 The Board briefly discussed the summer camp issue and the difficulty in accessing items on the 
Town’s webpage with Chair Pisula suggesting that Mr. Axler contact Ms. Reid and work with her to 
create the link.  Chair Pisula commented that once the link was created anyone with calendar of events 
they could contact Mr. Axler. 
 
 The tour commenced with Mr. Axler guiding Board members through the facility and explained that 
everything at the Museum would exist at the new Museum in a different form.  Mr. Axler indicated that 
the Museum had been at its present location since 1997.  He explained that all the art was created by 
children and in the new facility, which was a gold leed certified building, one of the highlights would be 
an area called Greenscape which related to recycling.   
 Mr. Axler highlighted the various areas of the present location in relation to the new facility, and 
indicated that all the present art work would be transferred to the new facility.  He spoke of the travelling 
exhibit which was on display for three months, and the Art Reach designed by Outreach Coordinator 
Marie Segre, the Outreach Coordinator who went into homeless shelters and designed the program.  He 
explained that the Museum worked with Broward School’s curriculum with children in homeless shelters.  
There were approximately 1,800 children in homeless shelters in Broward County.   
 Mr. Axler pointed out the general workshop area where birthday parties were held and was a large 
part of the revenue for the Museum.  He indicated that corporate meetings and classrooms were also held 
in that area, and on Mondays, the Children’s Theatre of Fort Lauderdale had rehearsals there. 
   
 Regarding the Museum’s education program, Chair Pisula asked how the Board could acquire 
information about the programs provided by the Museum.  Ms. Segre commented that the information 
would have to be cleared.  She also spoke about the camp program offered by the Museum.  She 
commented on the safety and educational aspect of the camps offered.  Ms. Segre spoke about Art Start on 
the Go which was an early childhood program that offered assistance to low-income, low resource schools 
that needed art development in their curriculum.  These facilities were visited once per month and art 
programs were used as a learning tool in their educational process.  She indicated that there was a speech 
pathologist who visited the museum twice monthly to provide speech development between parents and 
children. She referred to the Art Start Parent and Child program and the service it provided.  Ms. Segre 
also spoke about the Pace Center for Girls, a program for high schoolers and its operation and the services 
offered by the museum.    
 The tour continued with Mr. Axler responding to questions posed by Board members and 
highlighting the programs operated by the museum and various additions. He provided an overview of the 
new museum and indicated that this new facility was 57,000 square feet on 12 acres of land with a library 
for children and young adults.  There would also be free parking.  Mr. Axler indicated that at the present 
museum there were 300 volunteers and at the new site there would be approximately 500 volunteers.  He 
explained that “children” would be removed from the name of the new museum because it would be more 
family oriented.  Mr. Axler indicated the idea for the museum was not quickly designed locally but the 
idea came from individuals worldwide to create the perfect museum.  He spoke of Wonder Scapes and Art 
Scapes, every aspect of which was hands-on; and of Culture Scapes and Nature Scapes which related to 
recycling.   
 Mr. Axler explained that this was a world class museum, accredited, and one of four children’s 
museum in the country, adding that it was projected that there would be 300,000 people physically coming 
in annually for admission and another 200,000 for all the workshops, camps, field trips and other 



YOUTH EDUCATION AND SAFETY ADVISORY BOARD 
MARCH 21, 2011 
 

 3 

programs.  This facility was a $26 million County project, with an 11 year payback and would be 
completed in May 2012.  Mr. Axler spoke of the membership cost and admissions and added the Museum 
would make sure that there would be programs available for anyone who wanted to attend.  He added that 
for most of the families who were members, the children became volunteers as they got older.        
 Mr. Axler commented that this would be a challenging year ahead because the present facility 
needed to remain financially solid while preparation was being made for the new location.   
 Regarding field trips, Mr. Axler explained that Broward County teachers could tour the facility for 
free as well as Miami-Dade teachers.  Mr. Axler commented that Bright Star Credit Union was a partner 
in the new museum and they purchased that new Global Birthday Room as a permanent naming 
opportunity.     
 Chair Pisula commented that he would like the Board to stay involved with the museum so that the 
public would become aware of what was happening.    
 
 3.2 Bullying Conference 
 Chair Pisula indicated that Robert Knott would be the speaker at the meeting in May; his goal was to 
get a commitment from a group of 25 to 30 to attend the meeting.   
 Discussion ensued on the bullying issue with Chair Pisula commenting that Mr. Knott’s focus was 
on the Humanity Project which was in all the schools.  Chair Pisula commented that there would be a 
march and a rally at Huizenga Park at the end of May.  He explained that Mr. Knott had some books in 
production at the moment from a service learning project that was done last year.  These books were 
created by 3rd, 4th and 5th graders and were in a number of schools in Broward County.  Chair Pisula   
would ask Mr. Knott to bring copies to the meeting. 
 Chair Pisula explained that there would still be a meeting, but the conference could begin from 6:00 
p.m. to 7:30 p.m.  Mr. Axler suggested that if the conference began at 6pm there would have to be 
refreshments.  Chair Pisula asked if the meeting could be held at the Police Department.  Ms. Campbell 
stated that she would speak with Town Clerk, Russell Muniz.  
 Chair Pisula spoke of guests that he would invite to the meeting which would include elected 
officials.  He referred to the anti-bullying summit and indicated that Ms. Gault would be the chair.  
 Mr. Axler offered to provide the name of a contact at Bright Star Credit Union in the hope that they 
would provide a donation to the Board. 
 A brief discussion ensued regarding the scholarship grant with the consensus that many schools were 
not aware of it because the information was not getting out.  Chair Pisula indicated that the Board needed 
to work on a better communication strategy.  He indicated that he would contact Ground Works again as 
they had offered to be a monthly sponsor in the past.  Boardmembers spoke about donations and 
mentioned Flashback Diner and a number of other organizations that were good at making donations to 
the Board.  Chair Pisula asked if Mr. Axler could prepare a flyer for the upcoming bullying conference 
meeting.  Mr. Axler responded in the affirmative and asked that the information be sent to him.  He 
suggested that there should be a formal press release in the Sun-Sentinel as well and inquired if there was 
someone in the Town to contact regarding this.  Chair Pisula commented that the press release had to have 
the Town of Davie logo. He added that he would contact school board members.   Ms. Tilley offered to 
hand deliver flyers to the schools if needed.   
 
 Following a brief discussion relating to donations of refreshment items for the upcoming meeting 
conference, Ms. Hofheinz made a motion, seconded by Ms. Tilley to have a cap of $250 for food and 
other items relating to the meeting-conference.  In a voice vote, with Mr. Curtin, Ms. Podel, Ms. Shaffer, 
Ms. Fallahzadeh and Ms. Raether being absent, all voted in favor.  (Motion carried 5-0) 
  



YOUTH EDUCATION AND SAFETY ADVISORY BOARD 
MARCH 21, 2011 
 

 4 

 There was a brief discussion regarding the July meeting with Chair Pisula indicating that it would 
be at this meeting that finalizing information for the 4th annual scholarship grant would take place and 
suggested that Boardmembers review the present application form to see if any change was necessary.  
 
4. OLD BUSINESS 
 The consensus was that the health fair was very successful.  Mr. Axler commented that between 
the Orange Blossom Parade and the health fair, something was needed to identify the Board   The Board 
should figure out a better way to be identified.   
 Chair Pisula commented that name tags for the boardmembers would be a good idea and he would 
look into it so that this could be used at the May meeting.  Mr. Axler recommended purchasing a stamp 
with the name of the board which could be placed on any literature being handed out.     
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
 Discussion commenced regarding Memorial Day event with Chair Pisula commenting that the 
Board usually had a table set up and questioned if this was still a go with Boardmembers.  Ms. Tilley 
indicated that she would be available to participate.  Chair Pisula suggested asking the kids involved in the 
CERT program to assist; Ms. Hofheinz indicated that she would make the contact.   
 
6.       AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 
 The following items were suggested for the May meeting: 
 

o Bullying Conference 
 

7.       COMMENTS AND/OR SUGGESTIONS 
       There were no comments and/or suggestions made. 
 

8.       ADJOURNMENT 
       There being no objections and no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
    
 
    

 
 
_______________________   _______________________________ 
 Date Approved   Chair/Board Member 
   
 


